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autos are of the Datsun-Toyota-volkswagen-Honda etc. size. That
percentage does not even include the compact size of muerican

cars. Subsequently, a July 81 survey of Kitagawa, Bilo
!10tors and Orchid Isle t'lotors--the large i\ll1er ican car dealers on
theisland--indicate that, approximately and 50% of
their sales within the past 2 years have made
small cars. This tantial car
sales is deemed adequate evidence that iance request
would be well within the actual small ratio presently
experienced in the County.

Based on the findings described above, it is that
granting the variance will not constitute a grant of personal
special privilege. Previous variance requests for waiving the
10% maximum small stall allowance have also been approved by the
County. It has been determined that the request is a reasonable
one which approval will not militate against the Zoning Code's
parking provisions, would not be detrimental to the pUblic
welfare and would not sely affect surrounding properties or
their values. Neither ':lould granting of the variance be
contrary to the General Plan goals of the County.

The conditions of approval are:

1. That the petitioner shall
plan approvai within 1
variance oval.

submit plans and secure
from the effective the

2. That the ioner comply with other
and County codes, rules, and regUlations.

icabie

Should any of the conditions not be me'c, the Permit may be
deemed nulL and void.

The official variance Permit will sent to you shortly under
separate cover. If you have any questions in 'the meantime, please
feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

SIDNgy
PLanning Director

D1': lp

cc: lauea Volcano Bouse, Ltd.

bec: Masa


